Gamache, Christopher

From: Savage, Clinton

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 1:42 PM
To: Gamache, Christopher

Subject: RE: Peter Spear

I will have the club put up some signage and I can have LE keep an eye on it.

Clinton Savage, District 1 Supervisor
NH Bureau of Trails

629B Main Street

Lancaster, NH 03584

Office 603-788-3155
Email Clinton.Savage@dncr.nh.gov

From: Gamache, Christopher <Christopher.Gamache@dncr.nh.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 1:26 PM

To: Savage, Clinton <Clinton.Savage@dncr.nh.gov>

Subject: RE: Peter Spear

He said riders are going through his property instead of around it. He wants a lease payment from us or have us sign
and help block off the trail through his property. Club should be putting up additional signs. | am supposed to follow up
with him next week. | told him | would try to look at his property later this week when up for ride-in

From: Savage, Clinton <Clinton.Savage@dncr.nh.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 1:00 PM

To: Gamache, Christopher <Christopher.Gamache@dncr.nh.gov>
Subject: Peter Spear

Spoke with the club and they are going around his property so not sure what his concern is.

Clinton Savage, District 1 Supervisor
NH Bureau of Trails

629B Main Street

Lancaster, NH 03584

Office 603-788-3155
Email Clinton.Savage@dncr.nh.gov




